From: Cary Chleborad [mailto:Cary@OpticalStructures.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 5:22 PM

To: 'John CG' <Johncg@svotek.com:>

Subject: RE: loan agreement and invoice

The deal is that you were the dumb one by listening to that con-artist Maurice. You were the foolish one for spending all that time and money based on a con-man’s false promises. It's your fault for being so stupid so as to spend $1m with
What kind of idiotic move was that?

Now you are trying to grab more than you really deserve and you are stubbornly refusing to work with the one person who is trying to make things right.

I've been negotiating with Chinese filter manufactures since January and I'm flying out to China next Wednesday to tour several facilities and to examine first article production runs. If ONLY 50% of the Chinese goods pass QC even you can
against their prices.

I would prefer to work with a facility here in the US. 1 would prefer to work with you because you are close and already have stock on the shelf.
Your only chance to recover anything is to work with me.

Think about it.

Cary Chleborad

President

Optical Structures Incorporated
(516)638-2003



